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AR

From: "Hamer, Mike" <mhamer@entergy.com>
To: "Jonathan Rowley" <JGR@nrc.gov>
Date: 05/02/2007 9:36:42 AM

Subject: VY LRA Annual Assessment Letter
Jonathan,

Attached is the VY License Renewal Application Annual Assessment. Please
contact me if you have any questions.

<<BVY 07-034 - VY LRA Annual Assessment Letter.PDF>>
Mike Hamer

Licensing Specialist

Entergy Nuclear Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power
mhamer@entergy.com

(802) 258-4226

CccC: "Lach, David J <DLach@entergy.com>, "COX, ALAN B" <acox@entergy.com>,
"Mannai, David" <dmannai@entergy.com>, "Dreyfuss, John" <jdreyfu@entergy.com>, "McCann, John
(ENNE Licensing Director)" <jmccan1@entergy.com>, "Faison, Charlene D" <CFaison@entergy.com>
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Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc.
Vermont Yankee
' P.O. Box 0500
185 Old Ferry Road
n efgy Brattleboro, VT 05302-0600

Tel 802 257 6271

April 26, 2007
Docket No. 50-271
BVY 07-034

TAC No. MC 9668

ATTN: Document Control Desk
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Reference: 1. Letter, Entergy to USNRC, “Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station, License
No. DPR-28, License Renewal Application,” BVY 06-009, dated January 25,
2006.

Subject: Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station

License No. DPR-28 (Docket No. 50-271)
License Renewal Application Annual Update

Dear Sir or Madam,

On January 25, 2006, Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. and Entergy Nuclear Vermont Yankee, LLC
(Entergy) submitted the License Renewal Application (LRA) for the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power
Station (VYNPS) as indicated by Reference 1.

During the NRC review of the VYNPS LRA, Entergy is required by 10CFR54.21(b) to report changes
to the current licensing basis (CLB) that materially affect the content of the VYNPS LRA, including the
Safety Analysis Report (SAR) supplement. This information is required to be submitted annually and
at least three months prior to the scheduled completion of the NRC review. In accordance with the
requirements of 10 CFR 54.21(b), Entergy has completed a review and determined that no changes
to the CLB have occurred that materially affect the content of the VYNPS LRA, including the Safety
Analysis Report (SAR) supplement. :

This letter contains no commitments.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact Mr. Dave Mannai at (802) 258-
5422.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct, executed on April 26, 2007.

Sincerely,

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station

cc: See next page
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CC:

Mr. James Dyer, Director

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office O5E7

Washington, DC 20555-00001

Mr. Samue! J. Collins, Regional Administrator
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region 1
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

Mr. Jack Strosnider, Director

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office T8A23

Washington, DC 20555-00001

Mr. Jonathan Rowley, Senior Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

11555 Rockville Pike

MS-O-11F1

Rockville, MD 20853

Mr. Mike Modes

USNRC RI

475 Allendale Rd,

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Mr. James S. Kim, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop O 8 C2A

Washington, DC 20555

USNRC Resident Inspector
Entergy Nuclear Vermont Yankee, LLC
P.O. Box 157 (for mail delivery)

~ Vernon, Vermont 05354

Mr. David O'Brien, Commissioner
VT Department of Public Service
112 State Street — Drawer 20
Montpelier, Vermont 05620-2601

Diane Curran, Esq.

Harmon, Curran, Spielberg & Eisenberg, LLP
1726 M Street, N.W., Suite 600

Washington, D.C. 20036

BVY 07-034
Docket No. 50-271




